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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor a‘
Max Best, Planning Director Mmp

FROM: Bruce Wall, Planner bw
DATE: April 21, 2020

RE: Amendment to Ordinance 2019-34, Amending KPB 21.46.040 to Create
the Kalifornsky Center Single Family Residential R-1 Local Option Zoning
District on an Approximately 55-acre Borough-Owned Parcel. (Mayor)

The subdivision plat associated with this proposed local option zoning
district was recorded on April 13, 2020 as Plat Number 2020-18 (aftached).
Section 2 of the proposed ordinance should be amended to reflect this plat
number as follows:

[Please note the bold underlined language is new.]
» Amend Section 2, as follows:

SECTION 2. That KPB 21.46.040 is hereby amended as follows:
21.46.040. Single-Family Residential (R-1) Districts.

A. The following Single-Family Residential (R-1) districts and
official maps are hereby adopted:

13. Kalifornsky Center is described as follows:

Tract A, Kalifornsky Center Subdivision, according to Plat 2020-18,
Kenai Recording District.
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